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Re: 1A-32 Permit 0607.04 Page 1 of 10

Archaeological Consultants

From: Wheeler, Ryan J. [RJWheeler@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent:  Thursday, DeGember 06, 2007 10:34 PM
To: phillip.werndli@dep.state.fl.us; ACIFlorida@comcast.net

Cc: Alice.Bard @dep.state.fl.us; White, Andrea P.; Parks.Small @dep.state.fl.us;
William.Stanton @dep.state.fl.us

Subject: Re: 1A-32 Permit 0607.04

Hello: please consider this an amendment of the above permit to include the pond areas described below. New permits are
needed for the ponds on the non-park properties. Thanks! Ryan

Ryan J. Wheeler, Ph.D.

State Archaeologist and Chief,

Bureau of Archaeological Research

Mailing Address:
500 S. Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0250

Physical Address:

B. Calvin Jones Center for Archaeology at the Governor Martin House
1001 de Soto Park Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: 850.245.6301

FAX: 850.245.6452

E-mail: rjwheeler @dos.state.fl.us

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: Werndli, Phillip <Phillip. Werndli@dep.state.fl.us>

To: Wheeler, Ryan J.; Archaeological Consultants <ACIFlorida@comcast.net>

Cc: Bard, Alice <Alice.Bard @dep.state.fl.us>; White, Andrea P.; Small, Parks <Parks.Small @dep.state.fl.us>; Stanton,
William <William.Stanton@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thu Dec 06 17:36:01 2007

Subject: RE: 1A-32 Permit 0607.04

We have reviewed these new areas and do not have any problem with you amending this permit.

Phillip Werndli

Historic Resources Administrator
Florida Park Service

3900 Commonwealth Blvd. MS 599
Tallahassee, FL 32399

850 488-5090, Ext. 102, Office

850 922-4088 FAX

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is

12/17/2007



Re: 1A-32 Permit 0607.04 Page 2 of 10

committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey

From: Wheeler, Ryan J. [mailto:RIWheeler @dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2007 5:12 PM

To: Archaeological Consultants

Cc: Werndli, Phillip; Bard, Alice; White, Andrea P.
Subject: FW: 1A-32 Permit 0607.04

Hi Lee: Just wanted to make sure you had my last message on this (see below). We are happy to amend your permit and
generate new permits for the lands managed by the other agencies. I hope this helps. Ryan

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

Hi Phil

ACI still has not heard from anyone regarding this permit. The date was extended until the end of December and we had
hoped to finish the project by then. Please let us know the status. Thanks.

Lee Hutchinson

Please participate in our Customer Satisfaction Survey

12/17/2007



Re: 1A-32 Permit 0607.04 Page 9 of 10

From: Archaeological Consultants [mailto: ACIFlorida@comcast.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2007 11:28 AM

To: Wheeler, Ryan J.; White, Andrea P.

Cc: ACI

Subject: FW: 1A-32 Permit

Hi Ryan

Wanted to know if you got a chance to process this information. I need to give a copy of this permit to Alice Baird (DEP
District 3) in order to receive my collections permit. Thanks and I look forward to hearing from you.

Lee Hutchinson

From: Archaeological Consultants [mailto: ACIFlorida@comcast.net]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2007 10:12 AM

To: 'RIWheeler@dos.state.fl.us’'

Cc: 'APWhite @dos.state.fl.us'; ACI (ACIFLorida@comcast.net)
Subject: 1A-32 Permit

Hi Ryan

Thanks for returning my call on Friday. The Research Permit Number that we would like to have extended is 0607.04. I am
providing the information that is needed to revise the permit. On the permit, all information is the same except the following:
Application Date is 10/29/07 (first box); Proposed Work (last box): There are five proposed pond sites that ........... and then
the rest of the paragraph will remain the same; Crew Size will change to 2 crew members, Proposed Beginning Date is
10/30/07 and ending date of 11/3/07. Proposed Report Date will be 12/15/07.

This is all the information that is changing. Also, as per my second phone call, ignore. Thanks for all your help.

Lee Hutchinson,

Senior Archaeologist

Archaeological Consultants, Inc. <http://www.aci-crm.com/> Click on the link to the left

12/17/2007
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Archaeological Consultants

From: Wheeler, Ryan J. [RIWheeler @dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 4:56 PM

To: Werndti, Phillip; Bard, Alice

Cc: Archaeological Consultants; White, Andrea P.
Subject: FW: 1A-32 Permit 0607.04

Attachments: Pond and Parcels Lake Co East.ai.pdf; Pond and Parcels Seminole.pdf; Permit Letter, October 2007.doc

Hi Phil, Alice and Lee: | looked at the attached map and project description that Lee Hutchinson from ACI sent regarding the pond
parcels. Based on a quick check of the Lake and Seminole county property appraiser websites, here are the ownerships:

Seminole Co:
Pond 65—private

Lake Co:
Ponds 27 & 39—St. Johns River Water Management District (Neighborhood Lakes)

Ponds 40 & 41—Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund (no managing agency indicated, anyone know who manages these
parcels?)

Pond 42—Orlando-Orange Expressway Authority
Ponds 43, 54, 55, 60—Rock Springs Run State Park
Pond 46—Seminole State Forest/Division of Forestry

So, we can amend the above permit to include the Pond 43, 54, 55, and 60 locations, if this is acceptable to the park folks. ACI will
have to apply for permits for the other properties and determine who the land managers are.

Someone seemed to think that our e-mail amendments were not acceptable, however, Rule 1A-32, Florida Administrative Code does
not prohibit us from amending research permits via e-mail.

Phil, please let us know if the pond locations described here are acceptable amendments to this permit. Hope this is helpful. Thanks,
Ryan

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

E-mail: rjwheeler@dos.state.fl.us

Please participate in our Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Archaeological Consultants [mailto:ACIFlorida@comcast.net]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 3:19 PM

To: Wheeler, Ryan J.

Cc: ACI

Subject: RE: 1A-32 Permit 0607.04

Hi Ryan

It was nice talking to you as usual. Anyway, attached are the maps we discussed. Let me know if this works. Also is a copy of the
permit letter info sent to Alice Bard. Thanks for all your and Andrea’s help.

Lee

12/17/2007
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From: Wheeler, Ryan J. [mailto:RIWheeler@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 2:36 PM

To: Archaeological Consultants

Cc: White, Andrea P.; Werndli, Phillip

Subject: RE: 1A-32 Permit 0607.04

Hi Lee: We heard from the Florida Park Service folks today regarding this project. | know that Andrea amended the project end
dates, but apparently the scope now includes other park properties. | recall that we talked about that, but our file only shows that the
dates were amended. Could you send me the following:

1) list of park properties involved
2) map showing areas to be tested in relation to park boundaries
3) any other changes from original scope

Thanks, Ryan

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

Wanted to know if you got a chance to process this information. | need to give a copy of this permit to Alice Baird (DEP District 3) in
order to receive my collections permit. Thanks and | look forward to hearing from you.

Lee Hutchinson

From: Archaeological Consultants [mailto: ACIFlorida@comcast.net]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2007 10:12 AM

To: 'RIWheeler@dos.state.fl.us’

Cc: 'APWhite@dos.state.fl.us'; ACI (ACIFLorida@comcast.net)
Subject: 1A-32 Permit

Hi Ryan

Thanks for returning my call on Friday. The Research Permit Number that we would like to have extended is 0607.04. | am providing
the information that is needed to revise the permit. On the permit, all information is the same except the following: Application Date is
10/29/07 (first box); Proposed Work (last box): There are five proposed pond sites that ........... and then the rest of the paragraph will
remain the same; Crew Size will change to 2 crew members, Proposed Beginning Date is 10/30/07 and ending date of 11/3/07.
Proposed Report Date will be 12/15/07.

This is all the information that is changing. Also, as per my second phone call, ignore. Thanks for all your help.

Lee

Lee Hutchinson,
Senior Archaeologist

Archaeological Consultants, Inc. Click on the link to the left
8110 Blaikie Court, Suite A to check out ACY’s latest news!

Sarasota, Florida 34240
p: (941) 379-6206

12/17/2007
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Archaeological Consultants

From: White, Andrea P. [APWhite@dos.state. fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2007 6:05 PM

To: Archaeological Consultants

Subject: RE: 1A-32 Permit

Hi Lee, we have amended your permit 0607.04 Wekiva Parkway PD&E. The new field dates will be 11/8/07 till 12/31/07. The report
dues date is 1/31/08. | provided a little extra time since we have been out of the office and some time has passed. Currently we have
only the Rock Springs Run State Preserve listed as the project area. Are there other state lands that need to be included? Please let
me know if | can be of further assistance.

Thanks, Andrea

Andrea White M.A.

Archaeologist I

Bureau of Archaeological Research
Division of Historical Resources
Florida Department of State

R.A. Gray Building

500 S Bronough Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850.245.6325

Fax 850.245.6452

www flheritage.com
http://dhr.dos.state.fl.us/comments/

Physical Address:

B. Calvin Jones Center for Archaeology at the Governor Martin House
1001 de Soto Park Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32301

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

To: 'RIWheeler@dos.state.fl.us'

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
10/29/07 (first box); Proposed Work (last box): There are five proposed pond sites that ._.........and then the rest of the paragraph will
remain the same; Crew Size will change to 2 crew members, Proposed Beginning Date is 10/30/07 and ending date of 11/3/07.
Proposed Report Date will be 12/15/07.

11/9/2007
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
8110 Blaikie Court, Suite A to check out ACI’s latest news!

Sarasota, Florida 34240
p: (941) 379-6206
f: (941) 379-6216

Florida's First Choice in Cultural Resource Management

11/9/2007
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Archaeological Consultants

From: White, Andrea P. [APWhite@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2007 5:55 PM
To: Archaeological Consultants

Subject: RE: 1A-32 Permit

Attachments: 20071114175256765.pdf

Hi Lee,

Here is the amended permit. It is not signed, but if you take the first page and replace the old first page it should work. If you have
problems let me know. | will be happy to send a email or speak with the land manager. Thanks, Andrea

Andrea White M.A.

Archaeologist IlI

Bureau of Archaeological Research
Division of Historical Resources
Florida Department of State

R.A. Gray Building

500 S Bronough Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850.245.6325

Fax 850.245.6452
www.flheritage.com
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2007 1:01 PM

To: White, Andrea P.

Cc: ACI

Subject: RE: 1A-32 Permit

Hi Andrea

Could you provide me a copy of the amended permit? | forwarded a copy of this email to Alice Bard, FDEP District 3, but an amended
copy of the permit is still required. Thanks again for all your help.

Lee

From: White, Andrea P. [mailto: APWhite@dos.state.fl.us]
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

11/15/2007
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Andrea White M.A.

Archaeologist I}

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

Wanted to know if you got a chance to process this information. | need to give a copy of this permit to Alice Baird (DEP District 3)in
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
10/29/07 (first box); Proposed Work (last box): There are five proposed pond sites that ...........and then the rest of the paragraph will
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
E] Archaeological Consultants, Inc. Click on the link to the left
| 8110 Blaikie Court, Suite A to check out ACP’s latest news!
Sarasota, Florida 34240
' p: (941) 379-6206
f: (941)379-6216

Florida’s First Choice in Cultural Resource Management

11/15/2007



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Kurt S. Browning
Secretary of State
DIVISION OF HISTORICAL RESOURCES

ARCHAEOLOGICAL RESEARCH PERMIT

Permit No. 0607.04 Field Begin Date: 7/17/2006  Field End Date: 12/31/2007
PERMITTEE/AUTHORIZED ENTITY: Report/Artifact Due Date: 1/31/2008
Archaeological Consultants, Inc. Project: Wekiva Parkway PD&E

c/o Joan Deming

8110 Blaikie Ct. Suite A

Sarasota, Florida 34240
This permit is issued under the authority of Chapters 267.031 (1) and 267.12, Florida Statutes (F.S.)
and Rule 1A-32, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), and is administered by the Florida Bureau of
Archaeological Research (BAR), Florida Division of Historical Resources (DHR).

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION:
CRAS of Proposed right-of-way

LOCATION DESCRIPTION:
Rock Springs Run State Preserve
DEP, Division of Recreation and Parks

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

1. The Principal Investigator listed above or another qualified archaeologist designated by the applicant shall
be responsible for all archaeological investigations, production of a final report, and be on site during all
fieldwork.

2. A copy of this permit shall be provided to the land managing agency (when applicable) and field personnel
shall carry a copy during fieldwork.

3. The permittee shall (initial each item as indicated):

a. prepare a final report that meets standards and guidelines required by Rule 1A-46, F.A.C., including the
necessary Florida Master Site File forms;

b. inform the BAR permit administrator that a report has been completed and submitted to the Division of
Historical Resources; or submit a copy of the final report to the BAR permit administrator;

c. provide proper curation and conservation of recovered artifacts and other recovered site materials until
such time as those artifacts and other site materials are conveyed to the BAR for curation;

d. convey all artifacts and related materials obtained from state-owned or controlled land to the BAR
permit administrator for permanent curation or processing for loan;

500 S. Bronough Street o Tallahassee, FL 32399-0250 « http://www.flheritage.com

O Director’s Office 0O Archaeological Research O Historic Preservation 0 Historical Museums
(850) 245-6300 * FAX: 245-6436 (850) 245-6444 * FAX: 245-6452 (850) 245-6333 » FAX: 245-6437 (850) 245-6400 * FAX: 245-6433
O Southeast Regional Office O Northeast Regional Office O Central Florida Regional Office

(954) 467-4990 » FAX: 467-4991 (904) 825-5045 = FAX: 825-5044 (813) 272-3843 * FAX: 272-2340



Archaeological Consultants, Inc.
Permit No. 0607.04
Page 2 of 3

10.

11.

e. convey copies of all notes, maps, photographs, videotapes, and other field records pertaining to research
conducted under this permit to the BAR permit administrator following completion of the project

f. and not remove from a stable environment artifacts and materials which the permit recipient is unable
to properly curate and conserve before conveying to BAR.

The effective field investigation dates are subject to receipt of permission from the State Park Manager and
from the DEP Division of Recreation and Parks, Bureau of Natural and cultural Resources (attn: Parks
Small, Chief, Bureau of Natural & Cultural Resources, Florida Division of Recreation & Parks, 3900
Commonwealth Blvd., MS #530, Tallahassee, FL. 32399-3000, 850 245 3104), and in some instances, the
State/Federal dredge-and-fill permitting program. Those agencies likely will require work performance
conditions relevant to their resource management and permitting responsibilities. A representative of the
land managing agency will need to sign this permit document prior to BAR executing this permit (see page
3).

Unless approved in writing by BAR, no work beyond that described in the “ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION”
and attached to your application shall be performed.

This permit is valid for up to one year following the requested report due date. Requests for approval for
amendments to fieldwork, fieldwork end date and report/artifact due date are required during this time.
Such requests may be made and approved by phone, email, or in writing during this time and do not require
amendments to this document.

In any release of information, including public presentations, media contacts, and the final written report,
there shall be acknowledgement that the portion of the project involving state-owned and controlled land
was conducted under the terms of an archaeological research permit issued by the Florida Department of
State, Division of Historical Resources, Bureau of Archaeological Research.

If Unmarked Human Burials are discovered, permit recipient shall comply with the provisions of 872.05,
F.S., and when appropriate, Rule 1A-44, F.A.C. Specifically, upon discovery of unmarked human remains,
all activities that might further affect those remains shall be halted and the remains protected from further
disturbance until an appropriate course of action has been determined by the local medical examiner or by
the State Archaeologist, as appropriate.

In issuing this permit, the State assumes no liability for the acts, omissions to act or negligence of the
permittee, its agents, servants or employees; nor shall this permittee exclude liability for its own acts,
omissions to act or negligence to the State.

The permittee, unless the permittee is an agency of the State, agrees to assume all responsibility for,
indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Division of Historical Resources from and against any and all
claims, demands, or liabilities, or suits of any nature whatsoever arising out of, because of, or due to any act
or occurrence of omission or commission arising out of the permittee’s operations pursuant to this permit
and shall investigate all claims at its own expensc. In addition, the permittee hereby agrees to be
responsible for any injury or property damage resulting from any activities conducted by the permittee.

The parties hereto agree that the permittee, its officers, agents and employees, in performance of this
permit, shall act in the capacity of an independent contractor and not as an officer, employee, or agent of
the State.



Archaeological Consultants, Inc.
Permit No. 0607.04
Page 3 of 3

The undersigned, as representative of the Permittee/Authorized Entity, understands and accepts the terms of this
1A-32 Archaeological Research Permit.

Date:

Signature

The undersigned, as representative of the land managing agency for the managed area/state property described
in the “LOCATION DESCRIPTION” section of this document, hereby permits the activity described above.

Date:

Parks Small, Chief, Bureau of Natural & Cultural Resources,
Florida Division of Recreation and Parks

Title:

This permit will not become effective until it has been executed by the Chief of BAR. Before BAR can
execute this permit, the Permittee must have a land management representative (if applicable) sign in the
space provided above. Please send the signed permit to the Permit Administrator at the address above.

A copy of the executed permit will be sent to you prior to commencing fieldwork.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
RIW/apw Ryan J. Wheeler, Ph.D.

Chief, Bureau of Archaeological Research

Date of Issue

Enclosures:

Rule 1A-46, F.A.C.

BAR Collections and Curation Guidelines

How to Package Documents, Florida Master Site File

Copies furnished to:
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Sue M. Cobb

Secretary of State
DIVISION OF HISTORICAL RESOURCES,

ARCHAEOLOGICAL RESEARCH PERMIT

Permit No. 0607.04 Field Begin Date: 7/17/2006  Field End Date: 7/31/2006
PERMITTEE/AUTHORIZED ENTITY: Report/Artifact Due Date: 12/31/2006
Archaeological Consultants, Inc, Project: Wekiva Parkway PD&E,

¢/o Joan Deming

§110 Blaikie Ct. Suite A

Sarasota, Florida 34240
This permit is issued under the-authority of Chapters 267.031 (1)-and 267.12, Florida Statutes (F.S.)
and Rule 1A-32, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), and is administered by the Florida Bureau of
Archacological Research (BAR), Florida Division of Historical Resources (DHR).

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION:
CRAS of Propsed right-of-way

LOCATION DESCRIPTION:
Rock Springs Run State Preserve:
DEP, Division of Recreation and Parks

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

1. The Principal Investigator listed above or another qualified archacologist designated by the applicant shatl
be responsible for all archacological investigations, production of a final report, and be on site during all
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
a. prepare a final report that mects standards and guidelines required by Rule 1A-46, F.A.C., including the

necessary Florida Master Site File forms; ﬁd :
b. inform the BAR permit administrator that 2‘report has been completed and submitted to the Division of
Historical Resources; or submit a copy of the final report to the BAR permit administrator; /
¢. provide proper curation and conservation of recovered artifacts and other recovered site mat?’ rials until
such time as those artifacts and other site materials are conveyed to the BAR for curation; 1,
d. convey all artifacts and related materials obtained from state-owned or ¢ontrolled land to th¢ BAR
permit administrator for permanent curation or processing for loan; /4]
)

500 S. Bronough Street o Tallahassee, FL'32399-0250 » http:/www.flheritage.com

6 Director’s Office Axh;eolog!c-a! Research O Historic Preservation D Historical Museums
(850) 245-6300 * FAX: 245-6436 (850) 245-6444 * FAX: 245-6452 (850) 245-6333 * FAX: 2456437 (850) 2456400 » FAX: 245-6433

O Southeast Regional Office- D Nosthezst-Regional Office- D Central Flerida Regional Office
(954) 4674990 » FAX: 4674951 (904) 825-5045 ¢ FAX: 825-5044 (813) 272-3843 » FAX: 272-2340
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Archaeological Consultants, Inc.
Permit No. 0607.04

Page 2 of 3

10.

1.

e. convey copies of all notes, maps, photographs, videotapes, and other field records pertaining to research
conducted under this permit to the BAR permit administrator following completion of the project

f. and not remove from a stable environment artifacts and materials which the permit recipient is unable-
to properly curate and conserve before conveying to BAR. /}/

The effective field investigation dates are subject to receipt of permission from the State Park Manager and
from the DEP Division of Recreation and Parks, Bureau of Natural and cultural Resources (attn: Steve
Martin, 578-A Appleyard Drive, Tallahassee, FL.32304), and in some instances, the State/Federal dredge-
and-fill permitting program. Those agencies likely will require work performance conditions relevant to
their resource management and permitting responsibilities. A representative of the land managing agency
will need to sign this permit document prior to BAR executing this permit (see page 3). !

Unless approved in writing by BAR, no work beyond that described m the “ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION™
and attached to your application shall be performed.

This permit is valid for up to one year following the requested report due date. Requests for approval for
amendments 1o fieldwork, fieldwork end date and report/artifact due date are required during this time.
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
State, Division. of Historical Resources, Bureau of Archaeological Research.

If Unmarked Human Burials are discovered, permit recipient shall comply with the provisions of 872.05,
F.S., and when appropriate, Rule 1A-44, F.A.C. Specificially, upon discovery of unmarked human remains,
all activities that might further affect those remains shall be halted and the remains protected from further
disturbance until an appropriate course of action has been determined by the local medical examiner or by

the State Archaeologist, as appropriate. )

In issuing this permit, the State assumes no liability for the acts, omissions to act or negligence of the
permittee, its agents, servants or emplayees; nor.shall this permittee exclude liability for its own acts,
omissions to act or negligence to the State.

. The permitiee, unless the permittee is an agency.of the State, agrees to assume all responsibility for,

indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Division of Historical Resources from and against any and all
claims, demands, or liabilities, or suits of any nature whatsoever arising.out of, because of, or due to any act
or ocourrence of omission or commission arising out of the permittee’s operations pursuant to this pennit
and shall investigate all claims at its own.expense. In addition, the permittee hereby agrees to be
responsible for any injury or property damage resulting from any activities conducted by the permittee.-

The parties hereto agree that the permittee, its officers, agents and employees, in performance of this
permit, shall act in the capacity of an independent contractor and not as an officer, employee, or agent o
the State. |
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Archacological Consultants, Inc,
Permit No. 0607.04
Page 3 of 3

The undersigned, as representative of the Permittee/Authorized Entity, understands and accepts the terms of this
1A-32 Archaeological Research Permit.

I \ { f
/j}mbu' Mty Date: }W} 7{ v

Sigmture e

The undersigned, as representative of the land managing.agency.-for the managed area/state property described
in the “LOCATION DESCRIPTION” section of this document, hereby permits the activity described above.

Date:

Steve Martin
Cultural Resources Manager, Florida Division of Recreation and Parks

Title:

This permit will not become effective until it has been executed by the Chief of BAR. Before BAR can
execute this permit, the Permittee must have a land management representative (if applicable) sign in the
space provided ahave. Please send the signed permit to the Permit Administrator at the address above.

A copy of the executed permit will- be sent to you prior to commencing fieldwork.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida STATE OF FLOR)QA
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
RIW/apw Ryan J. Wheeler, Ph.D.

Chief, Bureaw of Archaeclogical Research

Date of Issue

Enclosures:

Rule 1A-46, F. A.C.

BAR Collections and Curation Guidelines

How to Package Documents, Florida-Master Site File

Copies fumished to:



Florida Bureau of Archaeological Research
Archaeological Research Permit (Chapter 1A-32) Application Form

Applicant: Archaeological Consultants, Inc. Project Name: Wekiva Parkway PD&E
Address: 8110 Blaikie Ct., Suite A. Application Date: 7/13/06

City: Sarasota State: FL Zip: 34240

Principal Investigator: (attach brief resume) Joan Deming, RPA

Project Contact Person: Joan Deming Telephone: 941-379-6206

Address: 8110 Blaikie Ct., Suite A.

City: Sarasota State: FL Zip: 34240

Site or Project Location: (attach project location map) USGS Sanford SW

Florida Site File number(s): no sites recorded

Property Manager Name: John Fillyaw Telephone: 407-884-2008

Address: Rock Springs Run State Preserve, c/o Wekiva Springs State Park, 1800 Wekiva Circle
City: Apopka State: FL Zip: 32712

Threats to Resource: Potential impact to unrecorded archaeological sites due to construction of new road.

Proposed Work: The proposed right-of way will be tested at 25 m intervals in areas of high archaeological
potential and at 50 m intervals in areas of moderate archaeological potential. Once the area has been tested,
any sites discovered will be delineated within the APE. Soil will be screened through 6.4 mm mesh to
assure artifact recovery. All artifacts recovered will be placed in resealable bags with the appropriate
provenience information recorded on them. The shovel tests will be backfilled after the appropriate data
have been recorded on task specific forms. If human remains are encountered, FS 872.05 will be followed.
After the fieldwork has been completed, any artifacts recovered will be washed and analyzed, and the
materials rebagged to meet State curatorial requirements. A report will be prepared in compliance with
Chapter 1A-46, FAC. The Project Archaeologist meets the Secretary of the Interior Standards for
preservation professionals.

Crew Size: 1 Project Archaeologist, 4 crew members Estimated Project Cost: NA / part of a much
larger project

Source of Funding: CH2MHill

Proposed Beginning Date: 7/17/06 Proposed Ending Date: 7/21/06 ~ Proposed Report Date: 12/30/06

Publication Outlet(s): FMSF, Archaeological Consuitants, Inc.

Curatorial Facility: Division of Historic Resources, Bureau of Archaeological Research

HRE4404-92
(Note: If underwater or wetlands excavations are involved, provide evidence that dredge and fill permits
[DEP and COE] and consent to use state lands [DEP] have been obtained, or determined not necessary.)




Florida Department of Environmental Protection = —
Division of Recreation and Parks Permit Number
! 07210613

RESEARCH/COLLECTING PERMIT

Names of Collectors: Address, Phone, Fax and Email: Issue — Expiration Dates

. 8110 Blaikie Court
Archaeological Consultants, Inc. .
rehaeolog u Suite A 7/21/06-8/21/06

Joan Deming, Nigel Rudoiph Sarasota, FL 34240

(941) 379-6206
(941) 379-6216 FAX
aci.jdeming@comcast.net

Representing: Archaeological Consultants, Inc.

Permitted Activity: Archaeological field survey of the alternate alignments of the Wekiwa Parkway road project

Permitted Collection: Cultural artifacts encountered during shovel tests

In the Following Areas: Rock Springs Run State Reserve

Special Conditions or Restrictions:

Contact the park manager and park biologists (407-884-2006) one week in advance of visits for coordination and arrangements.
Check in at the park entrance station upon arrival at and departure from the park. Collected material is subject to inspection.
Collect only materials as stated above, in the quantities and manner indicated in the attached application form or proposal.
Collect no state or Federally listed, or rare endemic species or forms.

O rON -~

be limited to park roads; other methods of access must be approved by the park manager. All gates shall be left as found.

Collecting shall be conducted in such a manner as not to attract attention or cause damage to the environment. Vehicular traffic shall

6. Collected objects may not be sold, bartered, or traded. Collections will be sent to Steve Martin, FDEP Bureau of Natural and Cultural

Resources.

7. A summary report concerning project data shall be submitted to the park manager and district biologist by 8/30/06. Copies of any
other reports, publications, or theses that result from this work must also be provided to the district biologist upon their availability.

8. Any other applicable state and Federal permits are the responsibility of the permittee.

9. The permit is non-transferable. It must be in the possession of the permittee(s) or their research associates and assistants when
collecting in the park. At least one named collector (above) must be present.

10. The permit is revocable.

11. The permittee and research associates will not be subject to park day-fees when entering the park for research purposes.

12. The permit may be extended or modified upon submission of the annual report and a letter requesting renewal. Contact the issuing
office for amendment or extension.

13. Any liabilities incurred to the researcher and/or his/her associates are the sole responsibility of the researcher.

14. The Florida Park Service may request that the researcher give a program in the local community on their work.

Approved By: Issuing Office:

_ (amesiie) Z Bureau of Parks, District 3
O/Qa.(i, ﬂ{ - é 1800 Wekiwa Circle
gwmm..;(hﬁ-—SPm_aLA:ﬁf— Apopka, FL 32712

(407) 884-2000

Attachment: Application for Research/Collecting Permit
cc: John Fillyaw, Wekiva River Basin State Parks
Paul Lammardo, Wekiva River Basin State Parks
Gregg Walker, Wekiva River Basin State Parks

FPS-R010 rev. 03/6/06




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Division of Recreation and Parks (DRP)
District 3 Administration

APPLICATION FOR RESEARCH/COLLECTING PERMIT

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE

Applicant's Name /}rd\qeafoq,(g_ﬁ('ons Tc Date of Application /0/30/0 7‘

Signature optr=- P Occupation ’41"(./’14?0/03 S+
Affiliatién grch& eoloala O Consy [tan £S Trhc

Address o Bla k. e (’OU/“F &(/\Q_Co‘fa) L ‘5(7/"290
Phones (P V37T C206 TR S§E Q35 F

Business Home (in case of emergency)

( ) (T DATC2

Cell FAX
Email ﬁCI///Oﬂ'/a@/oW&ﬁ e 77

Additional Persons to be Authorized Under Permit:

ame ) ce/ S o /0 Affiliation /2 CL
Name /Y/Sprn KO/, Gé o Affiliation # (7
Name J Affiliation
Name Affiliation

Do you have a federal or other state agency permit for the proposed
activity? Yes No If Yes, please attach a copy.

Have you previously had a DRP research/collecting permit? Yes\///No

If Yes, give permit number. 0?2/09/3

Was a final report submitted to District Offices? /ab C?fvf /149 _+_
Qomp/e e

LlSt p s to be ?gcluded in perE} ék?(v%?
P)’n S (Cun tate Pre
Lower Wea"va/(ZVQPPvesefwe //l/e.ﬁ/\ borhood ke keS
Why is a state park proposed for this prOJect°
Perm it 15 MgueSted ineident +O a@ichaeolo ,c«ﬂ Su (reey ©
the e liva Talicway, pyoposed pond sifeS inwhich 4‘@6(,
are being tons: dered + haf G re (omu‘edw tain fhe Parlcs

Describe/propose benefits to state park.

V. aa



Project Start Date /0//30,/0 7 Project End Date ///?/77'

Describe research/collecting needs and objectives (attach additional
page if necessary) Attach a copy of a research proposal if available.

See cHached

Species/samples to be collected/studied (if taking is necessary,
specify numbers requested and justify need for sample size).

Qollections ol include OuHu/aIMCc%ef.q/S-»abofj;ﬂwp
Ceram S and [ +h c +ools and deb. Mje 0”'>/

Methodology (describe collecting/trapping/marking methods) .

Se-e attached

Proposed disposition of collected specimens.
To FOEP or JeS‘\?:na%eJ Curatlon £ac. | 7(/
as Spec{ied by FOERF

Return application to: Alice Bard, District Biologist

1800 Wekiwa Circle, Apopka, FL 32712 alice.bard@dep.state.fl.us
407/884-2000 FAX 407/884-2014

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

Date Application Received 30 Day Review Due
Permit Approved Denied
Permit No.

Biologist Reviewer

Biologist Recommendation (signature) Approved Denied
Date Issued or Denied

Notification Method: mailed / phoned / FAXed / email

FPS-R009 Rev. 05/07



APPLICATION FOR RESEARCH/COLLECTING PERMIT
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
DIVISION OF RECREATION AND PARKS

Rock Springs Run State Preserve
Lower Wekiva River Preserve State Park
Neighborhood Lakes

Archaeological Survey
Wekiva Parkway Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Study

Research objectives and methods:

As subconsultant to CH2MHill, Archaeological Consultants, Inc. (ACI) is performing an
archaeological survey of all alternative alignments within the Wekiva Parkway PD&E
Study project area in Orange, Lake and Seminole Counties. This study is being conducted
on behalf of the Florida Department of Transportation, District Five, and the Orlando-
Orange County Expressway Authority.

Portions of the project area are located within Rock Springs Run Preserve, the Lower
Wekiva River Preserve State Park, and the Neighborhood Lakes Park. Specifically, ACI
proposes to conduct archaeological survey within the following parcels: 2934, 3269,
3066, 3038, 2946, 2771, 817, 2843, and 2920.

Field survey will be performed by a team of two archaeologists. The fieldwork strategy
entails the excavation, by shovel, of holes measuring approximately 0.5 m (1.6 ft) in
diameter by 1.0 m (3.3 ft) deep. These will be placed at 25 m (82 ft) intervals in areas
considered to have a high probability for archaeological site occurrence, and at 50 m (164
ft) intervals in zones of moderate site location potential. In the event that sites or isolated
cultural materials are discovered, additional closer interval testing (e.g., 10 m [33 ft]) will
be carried out. All excavated soil will be screened through one-quarter inch mesh
hardware cloth, and at the completion of each shovel test, all test pits will be refilled. All
cultural materials found will be bagged by provenience location, and subsequently
analyzed and prepared for transfer and curation to the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection (FDEP), or a repository to be determined by the FDEP. The
excavation of an estimated 20-50 shovel tests is anticipated.

ACT has tentatively scheduled archaeological field survey within the proposed pond sitess
which are located in the Rock Springs Run State Preserve, the Lower Wekiva River
Preserve State Park, and the Neighborhood Park from October 31, 2007-November 9,
2007.

P01033C/Permit Letter, October 2007



FLOR_IDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAIL PROTECTION
Division of Recreation and Parks (DRP)
District 3 Administration

APPLICATION FOR RESEARCH/COLLECTING PERMIT

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE

Applicant's Name ind b Date of Application 6/30/0(7
Signature ] W Occupation Arduée,(@r),;f
Affiliation ¢

;(2;wﬂm$,'ﬁ¢.(ﬁﬁq

Address

phones ( ‘Y] ) A19- & ath (2127 ) 5%6- 2341 )
Business Home
( ) CWL ) 3- GAlG
Cell FAX

Email ¢y Jdew Camcask-ned

Additional Persons to be Authorized Under Permit:

Name _N..of Rudsioh Affiliation /\@
Name /7 .J ! ) Affiliation ) |

Name X Dyol} ¢w b br dysaned Affiliation {

Name ) ' Affiliation

Do you have a federal Oﬁ/Pther state agency permit for the proposed
activity? Yes No If Yes, please attach a copy.

Have you previously had a DRP research/collecting permit? Yes No p//
If Yes, give permit number.

Was a final report submitted to District Offices?

List parks to be included in permit. gck 3?““35 Run Svliifﬂﬂﬁffmb

Why is a state park proposed for this project?

()uw 1 {epuiaie] wc-AM A thad deawal Smiv {hx Wetiva Pm"uma \UF(M«{)Q &3 I\Mrﬁ
le\Ml\ \Y&VJG(S{, ohens 6*‘ (2 V(b&(bc i l (,Whi;ﬂ Sanlh r( 114 ({4,

Describe/propose benefits to state park. A/XA



Project Start Date :TuL4 7. 21006 Project End Date xjhﬁv,&l’ﬂddé

Describe research/collecting needs and objectives (attach additional
page if necessary). Attach a copy of a research proposal if available.

See M ched

Species/samples to be collected/studied (if taking is necessary,
specify numbers requested and justify need for sample size).

Collechins Lyl 1 aclede aﬁfl\u»:(:q.uf dtved madenads — abanqu (oaendes’ and
LMo hils and (19‘07‘160 by .

Methodology (describe collecting/trapping/marking methods)
See alleded

Proposed disposition of collected specimens

To FOEP 4y desiqnaled Lurahim fau i 45 9})(*(,\ fraf LLJ Fpey.

Return application to: Alice Bard, District Biologist
1800 Wekiwa Circle, Apopka, FL 32712
407/884-2000 FAX 407/884-2014

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

Date Application Received 30 Day Review Due
Permit Approved Denied
Permit No.

Bioclogist Reviewer

Biologist Recommendation (signature) Approved Denied
Date Issued or Denied

Notification Method: mailed / phoned / FAXed / email

FPS-R009 Rev. 06/97



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

As subconsuitant to CH2MHill, Archaeological Consultants, Inc. (ACI) is performing an
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

Portions of the project area are located within Rock Springs Run Preserve. Specifically,
ACI proposes to conduct archaeological survey within the following parcels: 2934, 3269,
3279, 2917, 3083, 3257, 3066, 3036, 2936, 3051, and 2946.

Field survey will be performed by a team of four archaeologists. The fieldwork strategy
entails the excavation, by shovel, of holes measuring approximately 0.5 m (1.6 ft) in
diameter by 1.0 m (3.3 ft) deep. These will be placed at 25 m (82 f) intervals in areas
considered to have a high probability for archaeological site occurrence, and at 50 m (164
ft) intervals in zones of moderate site location potential. In the event that sites or isolated
cultural materials are discovered, additional closer interval testing (e.g., 10 m [33 ft]) will *
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
excavation of an estimated 100-125 shovel tests is anticipated.

ACT has tentatively scheduled archaeological field survey within the alignment segments
which pass through Rock Springs Run State Preserve during the week of July 17-21.

P01033C/Rock Springs permit letter
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11/99 Permit# 16524
STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMEN) OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES
PIVISION OF FORESTRY

STATE FOREST USF. PERMIT

NAME OF GROUP: JOAN DEMING-ARCHEOLOGICAL CONSULTANTS
hus permission to usc the open designated road system (named roads) Trom sunrise (o sunsct (use of open designated roads permitted
aRter sunsct for campers only!) on the Seminole State Forest fronr HH30/2007 thru 11/12/2007 for the following activities!

CONDUCT ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY. FEE WAIVED-WEKIVA PKWY EXPANSION

Number in group: 4
Person in Charpe of Group: JOAN DEMING
Address: 8110 BLAIKIE CT, SUITE A
SARASOTA FL 34240,
Phone: 941-379-62006 Fax: 941-379-6216

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING:

e PLEASE DEPOSIT PERMIT.EEE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED AT THE SELF SERVICE STATION AND
PLACL IN THE FEE COLLECTION BOX PROVIDED.

e ALL PERSONS ENTERING THE FOREST IN SEPARATE VEHICLES MUST HAVE THEIR OWN
PERMIT, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF THOSE GROUPS WHO ARF. CAMPING. A COPY OF THE CAMP
PERMIT MUST APPEAR ON THE DRIVER'S SIDE DASIIBOARD OF EACH VEHICLE FOR MULTI-
VEHICLE CAMPERS.
SOML ROADS ARE NOT IMPROVED AND MAY. REQUIRE 4-WHEEL DRIVE VEHICILES
HORSE RIDERS MUST CARRY CURRENT CERTIFICATE OF NEGATIVE COGGINS TEST FOR LQUINE
INFECTIOUS ANY:MIA FOR THEIR HORSE
NO SWIMMING, DIVING, SNORKELING OR SCUBA DIVING

SPLLED LIMIT IS 30 MRH.
DO NOT OBSTRUCT GATES, ROADS OR FIRE LINES
PLEASF, KEEP GATES LOCKED ANDREPIACE LOCKS IN THL CHAIN SEQUENCE AS FOUND

ACCESS GATE COMBINATION: OCT -1499 NOV - 6771

Responsibility for damages: The person or group granted this permit will be responsible for any damages to statc kand or property as a
resull of their use. Use of State Forcst land and property is at-youwr ows fisk

4. 10/29/2007
Forepi Officer Date
I you have any questions or comments, please-contact the-Forestry-Officer or. Staflat

Division of Forestry
Lake Forestry on
9610 CR m
lLeesbury, FL.34788
352-360-6675 or 352-360-6677

For F.mergencics: Contact Withlacoochee Forestry.Center-Dispatch at: 352/754-6757 (24 hours/7 days a week)





